
1 
 

 

Agenda 

Select Board Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 17, 2022 

5:30 PM
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

 

III. Minutes  

1. August 3, 2022 Select Board Minutes 

  

IV. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants #  

2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 

V. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

1. Lincoln County Regional Planning Commission 

2. Police Department Donation/Thank You 

 

VI. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates 

   

VII. Official Action Items  

1. Liquor License Renewal – Schooner Landing  

2. Liquor License Renewal – The Lobster Haul  

3. Open and Award Bids for Ford Taurus   

4. Quit Claim Deed – 18 Branch Rd 

 

VIII. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

1. FY 23 Work Plan/Goals 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


1 
 

 

Agenda 

Select Board Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 17, 2022 

5:30 PM
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

 

III. Minutes  

1. August 3, 2022 Select Board Minutes 

  

IV. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants #  

2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 

V. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

1. Lincoln County Regional Planning Commission – please find the August agenda 

included in your packet.  Their next meeting is also on Wednesday, although starting 

at 6 pm.   

2. Police Department Donation/Thank You – a donation accompanied a letter from a 

resident that was impressed with Sgt Halpin for the help and consideration he 

provided following a minor vehicle accident.   

 

VI. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates – see TM report for details.  

   

VII. Official Action Items  

1. Liquor License Renewal – Schooner Landing  

This renewal requires board approval and the full application is included in your 

packet for review.  Becky has provided a letter to the state as their current license 

expires the 16th, which she stated she would issue a conditional license until the 

board’s decision on the 17th.  No issues were flagged by the police department while 

reviewing calls for service at this location over the last 12 months.   

MOTION (_________/_________) to approve the liquor license renewal for 

Schooner Landing.  Vote ____/____/____ 

 

2. Liquor License Renewal – The Lobster Haul  

This renewal requires board approval and the full application is included in your 

packet for review.  No issues were flagged by the police department while reviewing 

calls for service at this location over the last 12 months.   

MOTION (_________/_________) to approve the liquor license renewal for The 

Lobster Haul.  Vote ____/____/____ 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


2 
 

 

3. Open and Award Bids for Ford Taurus   

Numerous bids have been received for the cruiser.  Bids are being accepted until 6 pm 

Monday, August 15th.  All bids that are delivered to us by then will be opened at 730 

am Tuesday and presented to the board on Wednesday for consideration.   

MOTION (_________/_________) to accept the bid of $ __________ from 

___________________.  Vote ____/____/____ 

 

4. Quit Claim Deed – 18 Branch Rd 

The town foreclosed on this property in December of 2019.  Since then, the staff have 

worked with the property owner and their advocates to correct the delinquency.  As of 

August 2, 2022, the town received $15,000 from the state on behalf of the property 

owner through a program they were eligible for that would credit this account.  The 

balance due as of August 2, 2022 is $15,040.91.  I am estimating the property 

owner’s share of the transfer tax and deed filing fees to be an additional $54 for a 

grand total of $15,094.91.   

Included in your packet is a Quitclaim Deed without Covenants for your 

consideration as well as the account information that shows the original tax amounts 

and interest for the last 5 years.  You will see that the town’s accrued interest for the 

five year period is $2,579.90.  I would recommend that the board consider the 

$15,000 payment as payment in full and release the property back to the previous 

(current) owner of record with the condition that the owner cover the transfer tax and 

filing fees.   

MOTION (_________/_________) to issue a Quitclaim Deed without Covenants to 

Jane E. Slocum for her property at 18 Branch Rd, Map 3, Lot 55-013 with the 

condition that the owner provide payment for state/county filing fees.  Vote 

____/____/____ 

 

VIII. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

1. FY 23 Work Plan/Goals  

Review FY 22 goals and determind which items will/will not be continued as they 

were either completed or no longer relevant.  I have included a document that goes 

into more detail about ths work plan effort and included some considerations for next 

year’s process.   

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

 

  



3 
 

 

Agenda 

Board of Assessor’s Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 17, 2022 

(Immediately Following the Select Board Meeting)
 

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 

 

I. Call Board of Assessor’s Meeting to Order 

 

II. Minutes  

1. July 6, 2022 Board of Assessor’s Minutes 

  

III. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

   

IV. Official Action Items  

1. Approve Commitment for 2022-2023 Tax Year 

 

V. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

1. Assessing Services Contract 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


MINUTES                                                                                                                                                                               
SELECT BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                           

DAMARISCOTTA TOWN HALL 

August 3, 2022 5:30 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                   
Live and Via Zoom 

Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, and Josh 
Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                       
Members Absent:  None                                                                                                                                                                                  
Staff Present:    Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Lynda Letteney, recording secretary                                                                                                                                                                    
Others Present: Scott McArdle, King Eider’s Pub; Damon Waltz, King Eider’s Pub; Peter Hackmeiser, 
resident; Geoff Keochakian, LCTV; and Evan Houk, Lincoln County News 

I. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Fraser led the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:30 p.m.                          

II.     Public Hearing Liquor License Application for King Eider’s Pub                                                                               
Chairperson Fraser opened the public hearing introducing the new owners of King Eider’s Pub.  Upon 
not hearing any comments from the public, in person or via Zoom, Mr. Fraser closed the public hearing 
at 5:33 p.m.                    

III.   Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                                      
The Select Board’s meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by Chairperson Fraser   

III.   Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve the minutes of July 6, 2022, as presented with a 
correction of seven years, not two as reported, for the CLC to save the money listed.        Vote:  5-0-0           
On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve the minutes of July 20, 2022 as presented         Vote:  5-0-0  
On motion ( X ) to approve the minutes of the Board of Assessors from July 6, 2022               Tabled      

IV. Financial Reports                                                                                                                                                                       
1.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Payroll Warrant #4          Vote:  5-0-0                                       
2.  On motion (Pinkham /Abbotoni) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #5         Vote:  5-0-0  
3.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant # 6         Vote:  5-0-0  

V. Presentations:  None 

VI. Citizens Comments and General Correspondence                                                                                                            
Peter Hackmeiser commented to the Board about walking of Biscay Road.  He has moved here from 
Salem, MA where everyone walks everywhere.  He is concerned about the lack of safe walking areas.  He 
has noticed that Camden has adopted a “Stop-Wait (eye contact w/driver) - and Wave” policy.  
Crosswalks are OSHA yellow which seems to be a pretty minimal cost.   He had a picture of this from 
Camden.  Anton commented that he wanted Peter on the Accessibility and Safety Committee, saying 
the next meeting was September 8th at Zoom.       

Andy Dorr said that the Workmen’s Compensation Fund returned $2631.00 to the Town from $725,000 
state-wide in dividends.   Regarding the CMP pole application, he will check into it.                                                                                       

 



A.  Capital Projects Updates                                                                                                                                                               
1.  Parking Lot Project - Jan Weigman was present via Zoom.  We are waiting for FEMA.  There is a 
conditional letter of acquisition to take the area out of the flood zone.  There is a 90 day review period.  
They waited until the 89th day.  The deployable wall system is not an acceptable solution; they require 
the wall all the way up to the bridge.  The wall openings are 8’ – need 10.2’.   We responded back to ask 
them to grant the waiver (hardship plus previously had said temporary wall okay.)  The design is 
complete.  EDA is waiting for FEMA in order to use the funds.  There is an impasse-taking too long to 
respond.   

What would a solution look like?  Options include:  extending the wall; raising the grade – both of which 
would cost an additional $1.8M-$2M.  Property rights are also needed for either of these and owners 
are showing reluctance.  The Town heard back today that FEMA is not granting the waiver.  How do we 
go forward?  We can keep the plan even though it doesn’t meet FEMA approval but meets our needs.  
Area remains a flood plain-businesses would need flood insurance.  Tom Anderson asked if they had 
come here to see it.  Response.  They are hard to get a hold of.  They came last year for a big meeting.  
They are the ones who suggested deployable walls (virtual presentation).  Holes in wall need to go to 
10.2 ft. now.  More fill equals more weight.  Daryl Fraser asked why FEMA won’t approve.  Next step:  
Discuss with EDA without CLOMR.  Tom Anderson asked why point wasn’t made before design and 
previous approval.  Suggestion is to lean on EDA as a next step. Andy will follow-up with EDA. 

Inspection for the sewer line that was fixed has come in.  Good score except for one pump.  Josh 
Pinkham commented that the timeline is gone!  Delays equal more money!                                                                      

 2.  Church Street/Castner Creek Crossing – Additional changes like sidewalk to Main/Biscay and Castner 
Creek Crossing will be incorporated.  Designs finalized by September.  Plan to apply for grant monies to 
help with funding.  One is NOAA Transformational Habitat Restoration and Coastal Resilience Grant 
(deadline 9/6/22).                                                                                                                                                                                           

3.  Miles Street Causeway – should be out to bid by the end of the week.  By 8-26 bids due provide 
tabulation to Town and Miles.  8-30 Contact Andy to review bid results and provide recommendations.  
9-7 Bid results will be reviewed by Select Board.                                                                                                                                     

4.  Belvedere/Egypt Road Paving – needs to add shoulder grading (linear feet) to Egypt Rd. specs, but 
otherwise nearly complete and ready to advertise.  Timeline same as Miles Street.  Canopy clearing can 
be done in fall by Town.                                                                                                                                                                    

5.  Hodgdon Street – CDBG application has been submitted and we have signed the contract.  We need 
to finalize design and call a committee meeting, tentatively the 2nd or 3rd week of September to review 
final designs.  From there, Board review and proceeding with bids. 

B.  Tax Stabilization - Program details and the application for property owners are available of the Town 
website.  The law takes effect August 8th and property owners have until December 1st to submit 
applications.                                                                                                                                                                                                       

C.  HVAC - Andy met with Eric from MidCoast Energy Systems (MCES).  Ceiling vents were adjusted.  In 
winter, office is cold.  Additionally, off-gas/exhaust can enter the ventilation system.  The quote for roof-
top replacement is $22,043 as well as a quote for expanding the duct system in the basement for 
$6,048.  A heat pump installation using out existing duct system was explored, but it would require new 
ducting.  There was discussion about eliminating the unbalanced heat distribution in the basement 
areas.  In addition to that consideration, MCES will test the CFM on the current ceiling vents to ensure 



adequate air flow into each space.  We may opt to do only the rooftop and wait on the basement (due 
to additional $6000+).  Bureau of Labor will be contacted as we may be able to apply for a safety grant 
for a small catwalk system.  We will wait to see what they can do.  We need an energy audit; no budget 
for heat.    Josh said he gets it – in essence we are replacing the Lennox with a York system.  

D.  Carry Forward Requests                                                                                                                                                                   
By Department, certain amounts have been requested for “carry forward”:  Fire Department - $7894.42; 
Insurance - $1700 (lingering bill, pump house station)’ Cemetery - $3937.70 (general/maintenance/ 
hillside and tree work).    

The Ford Taurus is for sale and has been advertised. 

The Planning Board packet regarding the nursing home project is in the Board packet for review and 
discussion at next meeting.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

VIII. Official Action Items                                                                                                                                                                
1.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve a liquor license for King Eider’s Pub. Vote:  5-0-0 
                                                    
2.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve application for Entertainment/Special Amusement 
permit for King Eider’s Pub.           Vote:  5-0-0 

3.  On motion (Fraser/Pinkham) to waive Article 5, Section 5.10, Bid Procedures, in the best interest of 
the town and appropriate up to $25,000 from the Municipal Building Fund to purchase and install a 
new HVAC system, as presented by Midcoast Energy Systems prior to this year’s heating season.                                
           Vote:  5-0-0       

4.  On motion (Abbotoni/Anderson) to approve carry forward amounts as requested. Vote:  4-0-1 
(Pinkham abstaining) 

 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items                                                                                                                                         
Tom Anderson has no issues                                                                                                                                                                      
Lou Abbotoni is still concerned about the solar being down since March and no contact from solar 
company.  He would like a letter sent to the contractor, specifying the length of time it has been down 
and the remedy. Andy said he has had a telephone call with them, and they promise to do better.    
Cheryl advised Andy of another remote access failure, but she wasn’t notified until after two billing 
cycles.                                                                                                                                                                                      
Andrea  Keushguerian said she was all set.                                                                                                                                                                            
Josh Pinkham is concerned that we need to set the mil rate.  Can we place it on the agenda for 8/17?  
The assessors need to know deadline.  Their contract runs through October.  Contract needs to be 
reviewed – i.e. dates/amount.  He asked about houses selling for more money than assessed/appraised.  
Andy said that reevaluation is every ten years.  Rates are within the Town’s assessed value.  We might 
look into quartering tax maps and reassess in clusters.  Andrea asked about the new nursing home and 
whether or not it would generate taxable income.  It is a private venture, so it is taxable.                                                                                                                                                                                
Daryl Fraser had nothing to add.                                                                                                                        



X.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to adjourn the Select Board’s meeting at  6:25 p.m.  Vote:  5-0-0  
                    

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby approve as written, or with corrections as noted, the minutes of the 
above-designated Select Board meeting on August 3, 2022        

 
______________________________________ 

      Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Louis Abbotoni 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Tom Anderson 
       

______________________________________ 
      Andrea Keushguerian    
   
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Joshua Pinkham 

 
 

Town of Damariscotta, Select Board meeting minutes of 8-3-22, signed this 
date:__________________ 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 



 
 

 

 



AGENDA 
 

LCRPC Full Board Meeting 
 

August 17, 2022 
 

ZOOM 6:00 pm 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
 

Time: Aug 17, 2022 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83875157822?pwd=T2FiMm1lY2dENTVYZmU1R2xZeGphUT09 
 

Meeting ID: 838 7515 7822 
Passcode: 700954 

One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,83875157822# US 

+19292056099,,83875157822# US (New York) 
 
  

6:00 pm 1. Board Chair Welcome/Comments 
 
6:05 pm  2. Review/Approval of June 16, 2022 Minutes 
 
6:10pm 3. July Financial Statement 
 
6:15 pm  4. Staffing News  
 
6:20 pm 5. 2023 County Budget Request/Process 
 
6:30 pm 6. Staff Activities & Upcoming Events 

Local Planning Boards & Boards of Appeal Workshop, Thurs., Aug. 25, 4:00-8:30 
pm (MMA, in Portland)  
RSMS-16 Training w/MDOT Local Roads Center, Mon. Sept. 12, 8:00-4:00 pm (at 
LCRPC). 
 

7:10 pm 7. Other Topics 
 
7:20 pm  8. Roundtable 
 
 
Upcoming meetings:  Executive Committee Meeting – Thurs., Sept. 22 at 6:00PM (via Zoom) 
   Full Board Meeting – Wed., Oct. 18 at 6:00PM (via Zoom) 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

LCRPC Monthly Staff Updates 
August 17, 2022 – Full Board Meeting 

 
County/LCRPC Work 

 
GOPIF R1CC Grant Project (2022 – 2024): Staff continue to meet weekly with our R1CC partners 
to discuss updates and progress for Region One. Laura and Emily G. attended the Community 
Action Grant RFA Informational Webinar.  
 
Staff met with R1CC Coordinator to discuss potential service provider working with some Lincoln 
County towns. (‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority). 
 
American Rescue Plan (ARPA) Funds for Lincoln County: The Commissioners declined to fund 
GSB Sanitary District’s proposal for ARPA funds, but the allocation remains for a future project or 
two from GSBSD.  
 
CDBG: Mary Ellen met with a Jefferson business about a potential CDBG grant for next year. 
Details of the CDBG program for 2023 have not yet been announced.  (‘Sustainable Economic & 
Community Development’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Broadband: Evan Goodkowsky, the County’s Broadband Booster (funded by ConnectME via the 
Maine Broadband Coalition) continues to work with several LC communities. Mary Ellen and Evan 
attend the Maine Connectivity Authority and MBC meetings and workshops. (‘Broadband’ 
Strategic Priority) 
 
General Housing Work: As part of the review process to help select the Housing Study consultant, 
Laura and Emily G. have communicated with past clients of Levine Planning Strategies and 
Camoin Associates to discuss their housing work. (‘Housing’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Emily G. virtually attended the Midcoast Council of Governments round table discussion on July 
19. Dan Brennan, the Director of Maine Housing, was facilitating the discussion about the housing 
challenges that the mid-coast region is facing. Mary Ellen attended a MCOG Housing Forum on 
the same day. (‘Housing’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Sustainable Economic and Community Development:  
Ransom Consulting is making progress (moving into Phase 2) for the environmental assessment 
of the old Westport Island dump. Mary Ellen and Ransom are trying to identify one or two other 
modest projects to complete, as this EPA grant ends September 20th. (‘Sustainable Economic & 
Community Development’ Strategic Priority) 
 

   



Page 2 of 4 
 

Emily G attended the Mid-Coast Hunger Prevention Program’s Food Security Council Meeting on 
July 28th. Topics included: opportunities for dual enrollment in MaineCare and Medicare benefits 
that provide monthly food stipends, Commodity Supplemental Food Programs through 
USDA that provides food boxes for seniors, and the Maine Senior Farm Share Program. 
(‘Sustainable Economic & Community Development’ Strategic Priority) 
 
General Planning Work: MMA is hosting an in-person training on August 25th in South Portland 
for local planning boards and boards of appeal. Topics include: how to conduct a board meeting, 
how to comply with Maine’s Freedom of Access Act requirements pertaining to open meetings 
and public records, and the procedures for making a decision, such as how to evaluate evidence 
on which to base a decision and how to draft findings of fact and conclusions of law. To learn 
more and register, click here.  
 
Laura and Emily G. attended the Maine Offshore Wind Roadmap Advisory Committee Meeting 
where the Working Groups discussed their recommendations for the Roadmap. The next 
Advisory Committee Meeting will be held on September 21st, 2022. To join in, register here. 
(‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority). 
 
Laura and Emily G. attended the Bigelow Laboratories open house on July 15th to learn about 
their work and involvement in the community. Topics included water temperature tracking, using 
satellite imaging to understand and monitor phytoplankton, PSP health studies in oysters, and 
much more. 
 
Laura and Emily G attended a webinar on Maine’s Lobstering Heritage at Risk and heard accounts 
from lobster fishers who are experiencing impacts of fishing area closures and impacts of 
warming waters. Other topics included the impacts of offshore wind infrastructure and 
preventative measures to lessen impacts on right whales. 
 
Mary Ellen attended a meeting of the Southport Selectboard to hear an update on the 2021 ASK 
grant (water and road improvements to Town Hall).  
 
Emily G. spent a day at Veggies to Table in Newcastle. Emily was able to assist in packaging a 
produce pick-up for one of the many food centers VTT partners with. Emily G spent a day at 
Veggies to Table in Newcastle. (‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority). Emily was able 
to assist in packaging a produce pick-up for one of the many food centers VTT partners with. 
Emily learned about community involvement and the many sustainable practices occurring on 
the farm.   (‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Laura finalized the LCRPC’s monthly newsletter which went out Monday, August 8.  
 
Staff had an introductory meeting with Isabelle Oeschlie, the new Damariscotta Town Planner, 
and discussed mapping, Comp Planning, regional issues, and public transportation. 
(‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority)  
 

https://www.memun.org/Training-Resources/Workshops-Training/Training-Resources-View/ArticleId/19971/Local-Planning-Boards-amp-Boards-of-Appeal-Workshop-sponsored-by-Maine-Municipal-Association-8-25-22
https://cbuilding.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_F6ZKa4lCSWKSmeBnGks8tg


Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 
 

Contract Work 
 
DACF Contract: Laura finalized and mailed out the July issue of “Interprets.”  
 
Mary Ellen worked with DACF to submit a FY 22 final invoice, with the LCRPC reaching the full 
match requirement. FY 23 will have revised invoice forms, as new and experienced staff are in 
place to help simplify this process. (‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority) 
 
DOT Contract: LCRPC, in coordination with the MDOT Local Roads Center, is hosting another 
RSMS-16 Training Workshop at the LCRPC office on Monday, September 12th, 2022. This training 
session will teach participating towns how to enter their inventory results into the software, run 
reports, and generate maintenance and capital budgets. Please RSVP to Mary Ellen or Laura if 
your town has not yet done so. (‘Transportation’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Staff is reviewing the maps and tables Laura and Emily G. have prepared for the transportation 
chapters for Bristol and Damariscotta (before Emily completes her internship August 19th). 
(‘Transportation’ Strategic Priority). 
 
Laura and Emily G. attended the Moving Maine Learning Community – Getting to the Workplace: 
Challenges and Solutions for Rural, Suburban and Urban Maine. The webinar focused on how 
people in Maine travel to their workplaces and learning about programs within DHHS and 
GoMaine. The next discussion meeting will be on August 31st, 2022. To register, click here. 
(‘Transportation’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Wiscasset Planning Services: Mary Ellen and Emily R. met with Dennis Simmons to discuss 
priorities and work goals for planning services this year. Prior to the start of her maternity leave, 
Emily assisted the Planning Board with application reviews of the Ames Supply site expansion, a 
14-lot subdivision on Foye Road, and offered guidance to the developers of the former 
elementary school property with their site plan application questions. (‘Environmental 
Sustainability’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Emily G. completed a report on the World War 2-era minesweeper, which sank in the Sheepscot 
in Wiscasset in 2018, with a review of the details of the situation and a search for any grant 
support to remove it from the river. (‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority) 
 
Staff have begun to work on NOAA’s Transformational Habitat Restoration and Coastal Resilience 
Grant for funding assistance with the Old Ferry Road Culvert in Wiscasset. We are working with 
Wright-Pierce and the Maine Coastal Program. The application deadline is September 6th, 2022. 
(‘Environmental Sustainability’ Strategic Priority) 
 
 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdo5_MeSvkQTjr-yajZnQ1LjAnZx5eIoziBs-D9FQuT5-zIPg/viewform
https://www.wiscassetnewspaper.com/article/ames-plan-passes-town-hears-optimus-latest/162849


Page 4 of 4 
 

Hyperlinks to recent press articles on RPC work are included to show we are utilizing the 2020 LCRPC Marketing Plan. 





             

Town Manager’s Report 
August 13, 2022 

 
Capital Project Updates 

• Chruch St/Castner Creek Crossing 
Applied for funding from the Island Institute to assist with the additional data collection.  
I have not heard back as of today and will request an update this week.    

 

• Parking Lot Project  
a) We are still waiting to hear from FEMA about our reasoning for modified designs, 

although it is possible that FEMA has already indicated there may be no options to 
deviate from what they are requiring.   

b) EDA has provided us with an update and an opportunity to revise our scope of work.  
This is in an effort to allow the project to continue while FEMA continues to review 
the designs we have proposed.   

c) We held a project meeting last week and discussed removing the construction of 
the flood wall from the revised scope of work that will be submitted.  We should 
continue to design this wall as part of this project and find ways to work with FEMA 
in identifying a successful resiliency measure.  By removing the construction, we 
should be able to move forward with the storm drainage, parking lot, and park 
improvements as originally outlined.  Our engineers and MCOG staff will be assisting 
in revising project numbers and updating the scope of work for EDA.  We anticipate 
submitting the revised scope by August 24th.   
 

• Miles St Causeway 
Estimated timeline:  
7-29 Revised Plans to Be Provided to MaineHealth Dir of Operations and Town 

Manager for review. 
8-5 Notify Selected Contractors that the Town is Accepting Bids & Provide Town with 

Notice to Place in Local Papers 
8-26 Bids Due Provide Tabulation to Town (And Miles) 
8-30 Contact Andy to Review Bid Results & Provide Recommendations 
9-7 Bid Results will be reviewed by the Select Board 
 

• Belvedere/Egypt Rd Paving 
Engineers conducted one last review of the culverts at the end of last week and the bids 
should be advertised next week.  We will look to schedule work outside of the bid scope 
this CY, prior to any paving work.    
 

Town of Damariscotta 
Administrative Offices 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 

Telephone – 207-563-5168 

Fax – 207-563-6862 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 
 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 

Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm 
Fri. Closed 

 

 



• Hodgdon St 
No updates on the Hodgdon St project.   

 
FY 23 Tax Commitment 
Included in your packet is the draft commitment.  We are just finalizing the school numbers and 
will provide an updated commitment sheet for the meeting.  The summary of changes is also 
included for your review.  You’ll see the town gained over $3 million in taxable value which is a 
0.9% increase.  The net municipal appropriation increase is $334,123 or 13.97% which includes 
over $100k in additional revenue sharing.  The county taxes increased by 10.8%, over $50k while 
education costs rose only 0.65% or $20k.  The captured value of the TIF district is at $736,200 
and will bring in nearly $12,000 with the projected mil rate.  You will see the proposed mil rate 
increase of $0.80 which is a 5.03% increase.  With no further adjustments, the FY 23 mil rate 
would be set at $16.70 per $1,000 of assessed value.  A home with an assessed value of 
$200,000 would pay $3,340 in taxes this year. 
 
Office Assistant 
Interviews for the office assistant position begin Monday.  This PT position will allow the FT staff 
to better focus on concentrated tasks as well as provide relief when any FT staff are out for 
vacation or extended periods.  We will need to rearrange the office to fit the 3rd desk, but I 
understand that has been done before and Cheryl probably placed tape on the floor so we’d 
know where to move everything back to.   
 
Public Works 
Hugh and Dale are continuing to do some roadside clearing as they worked along Egypt and 
Branch Rds this past week. Trash and bathroom cleaning consume at least a half hour each 
morning of the work day, sometimes upwards of 2 hours.  In the last couple of weeks, they have 
also been able to assist with a few cemetery plot needs, street sweeping through Main St, and 
general maintenance at the garage.  There were numerous citizen complaints that were either 
followed up or completed, which includes assisting with cleaning up a cement truck spill on 
Biscay and Main St.    
 
We have been reviewing culvert replacement needs on Keene Woods Rd, Egypt Rd, and 
Belvedere Rd.  On a tour to identify the culverts to replace, it became clear that we need to 
come up with routine to clean/flush culverts annually, inventory and document current culverts, 
and make some improvements prior to winter to reduce ice buildup on certain road sections.  
This will require us to rent equipment or contract the task out, which we have not yet decided.   
 
We will be looking to create a routine maintenance plan this year that will better predict what 
we are capable of doing with the resource provided and what tasks need to be subbed out.  We 
will have this completed in anticipation of next budget year as, from what I have seen, we do 
not currently have the resources to complete all the necessary routine work.      
 
 





















































APPENDIX 8b – Municipal Quitclaim Deed without Covenants 
Municipal Quitclaim Deed without Covenants 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Municipality of 
, a body corporate and politic located in 
 County, State of Maine, for consideration paid, release 

to __________________________________________________________________________ of 
__________________________________________, _________________________________, a 
certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any, located in the Municipality of 
________________________________ _______________________________ County, State of 
Maine, identified as follows: 

(Note: the description below must match the description contained in the lien certificate): 

Lot ______________, Map ______________ on the Tax Maps of the Municipality of 
_______________________________________ , prepared by  ___________________________ 
and dated  ______________________________ , 20 ___ on file in the Office of the Assessors at 
_______________________________________ , Maine. The Municipality of  ______________ 
has acquired its interest in said parcel of land through automatic foreclosure of a lien dated 
recorded in Book ______ Page ______ of the ______________________ County Registry of 
Deeds. 

The said Inhabitants of the Municipality of  ___________________________________________ 
have caused this instrument to be signed in its corporate name by,  , 
and , its Municipal Officers, duly authorized. 

 day of _____________________________, 20___. 

INHABITANTS OF THE MUNICIPALITY 
OF  ________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Witness our hands and seals this 

____________________________________ 
Witness 
____________________________________ 
Witness 
____________________________________ 
Witness 
____________________________________ 
Witness 
____________________________________ 
Witness



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF MAINE 

_________________________________ County, ss. Date: 

Then personally appeared before me the above-named  _________________________________ , 
 and   Municipal Officers of 

the Municipality of   , and acknowledged the 
foregoing to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the 
Inhabitants of said Municipality. 

Before me, 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public/Attorney at Law 

____________________________________ 
(Print Name) 

My commission expires:  _______________



2022-1 L * 2,470.122,330.94 80.85 58.33
2021-1 L * 2,701.222,345.60 297.66 57.96
2020-1 L * 3,076.892,440.76 568.43 67.70
2019-1 L * 3,248.292,471.08 709.51 67.70
2018-1 L * 3,544.392,550.67 923.45 70.27
2017-1 L * 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2016-1 L * 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2015-1 L * 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2014-1 L * 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2008-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2007-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2006-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2005-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2004-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2003-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2002-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2001-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
2000-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
1999-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
1998-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
1997-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00
1996-1 R 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

15,040.91Account Totals as of 08/02/2022 12,139.05 2,579.90 321.96

RE Account 1062 Detail
as of 08/02/2022

Damariscotta
10:31 AM

08/13/2022
Page 1

Year Date Reference P C Principal Interest Costs Total

Name: SLOCUM, JANE E

Location: 18  BRANCH ROAD
Map/Lot: 003-055-013Acreage: 1

Land:
Building:
Exempt
Total:

42,000
129,600
22,750

148,850
Book Page: B1568P175

Ref1:
2013-1 Period Due: Mailing

Address:
 
18 BRANCH RD
DAMARISCOTTA ME 04543

0.38322022-1
Per Diem 01 - Homestead ExemptExempt Codes:

Note:  Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.

0.51412021-1
0.60182020-1
0.54162019-1
0.55912018-1
2.5998Total



RE Account 1062 Detail
as of 08/02/2022

Damariscotta
10:31 AM

08/13/2022
Page 2

Year Date Reference P C Principal Interest Costs Total

Name: SLOCUM, JANE E

Location: 18  BRANCH ROAD
Map/Lot: 003-055-013Acreage: 1

Land:
Building:
Exempt
Total:

42,000
129,600
22,750

148,850
Book Page: B1568P175

Ref1:
2013-1 Period Due: Mailing

Address:
 
18 BRANCH RD
DAMARISCOTTA ME 04543



 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 
Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm          Fri. Closed 

Telephone – 207-563-5168      Fax – 207-563-6862 
 
 

    
    
      
 

 
Select Board FY 23 Work Plan  

 
Purpose: Identify priorities of the board and town that align with the FY 23 budget cycle.  Once 
identified, staff can assess and allocate resources to complete the priorities.   
 
Outcomes 

• FY 22 Update 
• Top FY 23 priorities 
• Considerations for FY 24 strategic planning process 

 
Review FY 22 Goals: Identify items that have/have not been completed in FY 22. Identify which goals 
will be carried forward or abandoned.   
 
FY 23 Priorities 

• FY 22 Continued 
• Board member’s list September – June 2023  

I envision there will be a few items to carryforward from FY 22, so I recommend the board limit 
their priorities.  For this year, can each board member identify their top 3 priorities.  These 
presumably line up with the FY 23 budget so indicate the department or funding source, 
estimated completion date, and responsible parties.   
Use the SMART Goal Template that is included in this document to highlight your top 3 priorities.   

1. Priority 1 and desired completion  
2. Priority 2 and desired completion 
3. Priority 3 and desired completion 

• Manager Highlights  
1. Citizen Engagement 

 Increase citizen engagement throughout the year by utilizing our website, 
newsletter, social media platforms to improve our budget process, Annual Town 
Meeting, and Comprehensive Plan efforts. 

 Create and share a capital project dashboard to visualize timelines and progress 
by June 1, 2023.  

• City of Palm Coast ARC 
• Greenwood Village ARC 
• Asheville and project map ARC 
• Lakewood Power BI 

2. Internal/Administrative  
 Review and update job descriptions by the end of CY 22. 
 Review and update town policies before the end of FY 23.  
 Draft/Update Capital Improvement Plan before FY 24 budget process begins.   
 Propose a strategic planning process to begin in CY 23.   

Town of Damariscotta 
21 School Street 

Damariscotta, Maine  04543 



 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 
Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm          Fri. Closed 

Telephone – 207-563-5168      Fax – 207-563-6862 
 
 

 
FY 24 Strategic Planning  
I recommend the board begin this process much sooner then we have been so our staff can begin 
the new FY with clear expectations and direction for the goals/objectives to be completed.  I would 
like to propose setting some goals in the budgeting process with the planning workshop in the 
spring to set objectives and timelines.  Alternatively, the board can consider a slightly longer view on 
the priorities and direction the town embraces by approving a 2-3 year strategic plan.  This would be 
beneficial for staff and community to see where/what the board is focusing on while providing staff 
and committees to create their own workplans based on that strategy.  For this approach I would 
recommend bringing in an outside entity to assist which will allow everyone to participate.  There 
may be some grants out there to assist with this effort that I am happy to look for and apply.    



Project Title FY 21‐22 Selectboard Goals

Project Start  Thu, 7/1/2021  
Display Week 18

Focus Area Objective Assigned To Priority Start Date Due Date Est Cost Funding Source Progress

F.1 Draft licensing ordinance
Select Board, CEO, Town 

Clerk, and Town 
Manager

Medium 1‐Nov‐21 1‐Feb‐22 10%

F.2 Hire  assessors' agent or assessing firm
Board of Assessors, 
Town Manager, 

Treasurer
High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Sep‐21 100%

F.3 Hire town manager Select Board, Consultant High 1‐Jan‐22 1‐May‐22 100%

F.4 Review tax exemption eligibility
Board of Assessors, 
Assessors' Agent

High 1‐Nov‐21 28‐Feb‐22 0%

I. 1 Develop a technology plan
IT Consultant, Town 
Manager, Treasurer, 

Select Board
Medium 1‐Jul‐21 31‐Dec‐21 25%

I.2 Update CIP
Town Manager, Dept 
Heads, Public Works 

Committee
High 1‐Jul‐21 15‐Jan‐22 90%

I.3 Develop pavement  plan Public Works Committee High 1‐Jul‐21 31‐Dec‐21 5%

I. 4 Complete Phase 2 of Waterfront Improvement Plan
Town Manager, George 

Parker, Planner
High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 25%

I. 5 Update paving maintenance schedules Public Works Committee High 1‐Jul‐21 31‐Dec‐21 25%

I. 6 Develop 3‐year plan for PW restructuring
Public Works 

Committee, Select 
Board, Town Manager

High 1‐Oct‐21 31‐Jan‐22 0%

I. 7 Seek infrastructure funding Town Manager, Planner Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 50%

I. 8 Pave Heater Road (section) 
Town Manager, Road 
Commissioner, Public 
Works Committee

Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 35%

I. 9 Consider infrastructure bond
Select Board, Public 
Works Committee

High 1‐Dec‐21 28‐Feb‐22 100%

I. 10 Seek funding for Church Street sidewalks Town Manager, Planner High 1‐Jan‐22 30‐Jun‐22 50%

I. 11 Seek CBDG funding for Hodgdon St improvements Town Manager Medium 1‐Jan‐22 30‐Mar‐22 30%

I. 12 Rebid Miles St project
Town Manager, 

LincolnHealth Staff, 
Consultant

High 1‐Jul‐21 31‐Dec‐21 0%

I. 13 Fire Station back parking lot Road Commissioner High 1‐Jul‐21 31‐Oct‐21 100%

PS. 1 Update Traffic and Parking Ordinance
Town Manager, Police 

Chief
Medium 1‐Dec‐21 28‐Feb‐22 0%



Project Title FY 21‐22 Selectboard Goals

Project Start  Thu, 7/1/2021  
Display Week 18

Focus Area Objective Assigned To Priority Start Date Due Date Est Cost Funding Source Progress

PS. 2 Enforce speed limits Police Chief High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 100%

ED. 1 Retain, promote, and grow existing businesses
Select Board, Town 

Manager, Department 
Heads

High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

ED. 2 Encourage new business development
Select Board, Town 

Manager, Department 
Heads

High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

ED. 3 Draft formula store ordinance Select Board Medium 1‐Nov‐21 28‐Feb‐22 100%

ED. 4 Secure ownership of Information Bureau
Select Board, Town 

Manager
High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 100%

ED. 5 Expand fiber/broadband network
Management Intern, 

Town Manager
High 1‐Nov‐21 30‐Nov‐21 0%

ED. 6 Submit Museum in the Streets grant Planner Medium 0%
0%

CD. 1 Seek opportunities for affordable housing developments
LCRPC Representatives, 

Planner
0%

CD. 2 Complete Bristol Rd sidewalk project Town Manager, MDOT High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Nov‐21 100%

CD. 3
Build sidewalk segments along Main/Church/Biscay 

intersection

Town Manager, Road 
Commissioner, CRT, 

PSAC
High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 25%

0%

IC. 1  Broaden relationship with Great Salt Bay Sanitary District
Select Board, Town 

Manager
Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

IC. 2
Develop plan for future commercial and residential 

development
Select Board, Town 

Manager
Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

IC. 3 Contain overall cost of government and schools 
Select Board, Town 

Manager
High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

0%
CO. 1 Appoint Comprehensive Plan Committee Select Board Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Nov‐21 100%
CO. 2 Town newsletter Town Manager High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 75%
CO. 3 Maximize media to share information Town Manager High 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 75%

CO. 4 Maintain webiste and social media accounts
Robin Mayer, Town 
Manager, Treasurer, 
Police Chief, Fire Chief

Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%

CO. 5 Participate in "Spirit of America" volunteer recognition Select Board Medium 1‐Jan‐22 30‐Mar‐22 100%

CO. 6 Appoint Charter Commission to draft charter changes Select Board High 1‐Nov‐21 30‐Nov‐21 100%

ES. 1 Community‐wide cleanup
Town Office Staff, Road 

Commissioner
Medium 1‐Apr‐22 31‐May‐22 100%



Project Title FY 21‐22 Selectboard Goals

Project Start  Thu, 7/1/2021  
Display Week 18

Focus Area Objective Assigned To Priority Start Date Due Date Est Cost Funding Source Progress

ES. 2 Publicize new electric vehicle charging station
Robin Mayer, Town 
Clerk, Town Manager

Medium 1‐Jul‐21 30‐Jun‐22 0%



 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 
Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm          Fri. Closed 

Telephone – 207-563-5168      Fax – 207-563-6862 
 
 

FY 2023 SELECT BOARD GOALS WORKSHEET  
(TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH BOARD MEMBER) 

Specific – what do I want 
to see the town achieve. 

Measurable – How will 
we know we’ve reached 
the goal?  What metrics 
or milestones can we 
document? 

Attainable – Is this goal 
realistic for the town?  
What support do we 
need to make sure we 
achieve this goal? 

Realistic – Why is this 
goal worthwhile?  Does it 
support the town’s 
mission/vision? 

Timely – When do you 
want t see this achieved?  
Provide a target date. 

     

     

     

 



2 
 

 

Agenda 

Board of Assessor’s Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 17, 2022 

(Immediately Following the Select Board Meeting)
 

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 

 

I. Call Board of Assessor’s Meeting to Order 

 

II. Minutes  

1. July 6, 2022 Board of Assessor’s Minutes 

  

III. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

   

IV. Official Action Items  

1. Approve Commitment for 2022-2023 Tax Year 

 

V. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

1. Assessing Services Contract 

2.  

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


8/13/2022

County Tax $501,832.47 $552,396.62

Municipal Appropriation
Expenses $2,963,289.90 $3,409,678.06
Less Municipal Revenue Sharing $212,800.00 $317,991.05

Other Non‐Property Tax Revenue $860,600.00 $918,237.73
Net Municipal Appropriation $2,391,722.37 $2,725,845.90

TIF $6,480.00 $12,294.54
Local Education Assessment $3,152,185.71 $3,172,824.47
Overlay $80,799.01 $41,436.79

Total Appropriation $5,631,187.09 $5,952,401.70

Less: Other $0.00 $0.00
Total Appropriation $5,631,187.09 $5,952,401.70

Less: Homestead $139,439.98 $139,864.66
BETE $29,076.33 $23,118.65

(these included in the tax commitment)
Tax Commitment $5,462,670.78 $5,789,418.39

Total Taxable Value $343,564,200.00 $346,671,760.00
Tax Rate $15.90 $16.70

in $ in %
County Tax $50,564.15 10.08%

Municipal Appropriation
Expenses $446,388.16 15.06%
Less Municipal Revenue Sharing $105,191.05 49.43%

Other Non‐Property Tax Revenue $57,637.73 6.70%
Net Municipal Appropriation $334,123.53 13.97%

TIF $5,814.54 89.73%
Local Education Assessment $20,638.76 0.65%
Overlay ‐$39,362.22 ‐48.72%

Total Appropriation $321,214.61 5.70%

Less: Other $0.00 0.00%
Total Appropriation $321,214.61 5.70%

Less: Homestead $424.68 0.30%
BETE ‐$5,957.69 ‐20.49%

(these included in the tax commitment)
Tax Commitment $326,747.61 5.98%

Total Taxable Value $3,107,560.00 0.90%
Tax Rate $0.80 5.03%

FY 2022 FY 2023

Changes (FY 22 vs FY 23)

Town of Vinalhaven
Tax Rate Comparison








	8-17-2022_Agenda
	8-17-2022_Expanded Agenda
	BoS 8-3-22
	draft Aug_FullBoardAgenda_2022
	Updated_August2022_StaffUpdates_08082022 (1)
	Bowman Donation to PD
	TM Report 08132022
	liquor license renewal for Schooner Landing
	liquor lic.police report-letter for Schooner Landing
	liquor license renewal for The Lobster Haul
	liquor lic. police report-letter for The Lobster Haul
	Slocum Municipal Quitclaim Deed 2022
	RE1062 Acct Balance
	FY 23 SB Planning Document
	FY 22 Strategic Goals Review
	FY 23 SB Planning Document
	8-17-2022_Agenda
	Draft FY 23 Mil Rate Sheet
	2022 Assessing Contract_RJD Appraisal_112021

	undefined: Damariscotta
	County State of Maine for consideration paid release: Lincoln
	of: Jane Slocum
	undefined_2: 18 Branch Rd
	a: Damariscotta, ME 04543
	Maine identified as follows: Damariscotta
	County State of: Lincoln
	Map: 055-013
	on the Tax Maps of the Municipality of: 003
	prepared by: Damariscotta
	undefined_3: ME Coast Surveying & Flood Consulta
	20: April 1
	on file in the Office of the Assessors at: 18
	Maine The Municipality of: Damariscotta
	has acquired its interest in said parcel of land through automatic foreclosure of a lien dated: Damariscotta
	Page: 5270
	of the: 211
	County Registry of: Lincoln 
	The said Inhabitants of the Municipality of: Damariscotta
	undefined_4: Damariscotta Select Board
	its Municipal Officers duly authorized: 
	day of: 17th
	20_2: August
	undefined_5: 22
	OF: Damariscotta
	County ss: Lincoln
	Date: August 17, 2022
	Then personally appeared before me the abovenamed 1: 
	Then personally appeared before me the abovenamed 2: 
	and: 
	the Municipality of: Damariscotta
	Print Name: 
	My commission expires: 


